
MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION 

A G E N D A  

August 06, 2019 

10:00 AM 

150 East Washington Street, Madison, GA 
 

 

Pledge and Invocation 
  

Agenda Approval 
  

Presentations 
1. Morgan Medical Center-FY 2019 Unaudited Financial Statements 

  

Minutes 
2. July 02, 2019 Minutes 

3. July 16, 2019 Minutes 

  

Calendars 
4. August, September and October 2019 

  

Consent Agenda 
5. Motion to accept as information the July 2019 payables to include General Fund in the amount of 

$940,548.76, TSPLOST in the amount of $31,300.72, SPLOST in the amount of $216,041.38, 

General Fund electronic payments in the amount of $86,162.37 and the July 2019 financials. 

  

Time Certain 
 

11:00 AM Planning Commission 
  

Planning Commission New Business 
6. Plainview Baptist Church is requesting Conditional Use approval to construct a pavilion 

on 2.86 acres located at 1221 Plainview Road (Tax Parcel 045-010). 

7. Robert Wayne Aiken is requesting a variance to the side setback for 1.02 acres located at 

1531 Chilton Woods Road (Tax Parcel 012-039A). 

8. Morgan County Planning and Development, on behalf of the Joint Development 

Authority, is requesting a text amendment to Article 4, 6 and 9 related to the MXD1 

zoning district. 

  

Unfinished Business 
9. RV Hardship 

  

New Business 
10. 2019-RES-005 2019 Millage Rate Resolution 

11. FY 2019 Final Year End Budget Amendment 

12. FY 2020 Budget Amendments 

13. ACCG/BB&T Lease Purchase Resolution 

14. NCRS Lease Extension 

1



15. Road Pavement Evaluation Proposal 

16. Purchase of Replacement Fire Truck 

17. County Manager's Report 

18. Public Comments on Agenda Items 

  

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
19. Potential Litigation 
  

2



July 02, 2019 

 

 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MADISON, GEORGIA, MET THIS 

DAY IN REGULAR SESSION. 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Ronald H. Milton, Vice-Chair Philipp von Hanstein, Commissioners Andy A. 

Ainslie, Jr., Donald Harris and Ben Riden, Jr. 

 

STAFF: County Manager Adam Mestres, County Attorney Christian Henry and County Clerk 

Leslie Brandt. 

 

Commissioner Milton called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

Commissioner Milton gave the invocation. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 

Motion made by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner von Hanstein to approve agenda as 

presented. Unanimously Approved. 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

Bob Hughes of the Madison-Morgan Chamber gave an update on Stanton Springs. 

 

MINUTES 

June 04, 2019 Budget Hearing Minutes 

June 04, 2019 Minutes 

June 18, 2019 Retreat Minutes 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie seconded by Comm. Harris to approve the minutes as presented.   

Unanimously Approved. 

 

CALENDARS 

County Manager, Adam Mestres reviewed the calendars for July, August and September 2019. 

                                        

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Motion to accept as information the June 2019 payables to include General Fund in the amount 

of $944,576.98, SPLOST in the amount of $1,983,197.82 and General Fund electronic payments 

in the amount of $3,545.90. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Harris, seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to approve the consent agenda as 

presented.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

CLEAN-UP OF DILAPIDATED PROPERTIES AND STRUCTURES  

Planning Director, Chuck Jarrell requested approval from the Board to begin enforcing an existing 

ordinance to clean-up dilapidated properties and structures in Morgan County.  The initial clean-up 

expense would fall on the County in the form of personnel labor.  The County would then bill the owner. 

 

The Board gave their approval to for Mr. Jarrell to move forward with enforcing the current ordinance 

and asked that they be informed of any properties that reside in their district. 

 

ENERGY PERFORMANCE PROJECT UPDATE 3



 2 

The Board received a report at the June 18, 2019 meeting outlining proposed capital improvements, 

projected costs, and projected energy savings from Schneider Electric.  The proposal included a number 

of mechanical upgrades that have been deferred for the past several years due to budgetary concerns.  

The bulk of the project will be at the Aquatic Center and Public Safety Complex, with smaller updates at 

the Senior Center and BOC Administration Building. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Riden, seconded by Comm. Harris to approve scope of project as presented from 

Schneider Electric and to seek financing options.  Unanimously Approved.  

 

WALTON MILL ROAD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT – DISCUSSION 

The bridge at Walton Mill Road is in dire need of replacement.  Three quotes were received from the 

following:  Gregory Bridge Co. ($70,000), E.R. Snell Contractor Inc. ($267,800) and Massana 

Construction ($129,787). 

 

MOTION by Comm. von Hanstein, seconded by Comm. Ainslie to approve the low bid from Gregory 

Bridge Co. not to exceed $70,000 to include all labor, materials and equipment to complete the project.  

Unanimously Approved.  

 

MORGAN MEDICAL CENTER HOSPITAL AUTHORITY BOARD OPENINGS 

 

MOTION by Comm. Harris, seconded by Comm. Ainslie to reappoint Calvin Welch and Sarah 

Burbach to the Morgan Medical Center Hospital Authority Board with term beginning July 1, 2019 and 

ending June 30, 2022.  Motion Passed 3-2 with Comm. Milton voting in favor and Comm. von Hanstein 

and Comm. Riden voting against.  

 

Board will take vote on third opening at a later date once more applications are received. 

 

FIRE ENGINE REPLACEMENT DISCUSSION 

The Board discussed potential options for the replacement of a fire engine. 

 

RECREATION BOARD OPENING 

 

MOTION by Comm. von Hanstein, seconded by Comm. Harris to reappoint Russell Carter to the 

Recreation Board with term beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 20, 2024.  Unanimously Approved.  

 

POTENTIAL LEASE OF DOSTER ROAD PROPERTY - DISCUSSION ONLY 

The Board discussed potential lease of Doster Road Property. 

 

FACILITY DUDE SOFTWARE UPGRADE 

Public Works and Public Buildings currently use an online work ticketing software marketed by Facility 

Dude.  The current version does not meet the needs of each department.  A new version has been 

released to meet the needs of each department.  Facility Dude agreed to reduce the cost for the updated 

version for the first year and to provide three days of on-site training for staff. 

 

MOTION by Comm. von Hanstein, seconded by Comm. Riden to the contract from Facility Dude as 

presented.  Unanimously Approved.  

4



 3 

 

ADOPTION OF CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN 

The final report from Condrey and Associates has been submitted and includes a recommended 

Classification Plan.  The plan is based on a nine-factor job evaluation, which specifies the grade level 

assigned to all county positions.  The Compensation Plan (pay scale) consists of twenty-four grades.  

Each grade has 18 steps.  The range for each grade is approximately 50%.  Implementation of the 

Classification and Comprehensive Plan will put the County in the 50
th

 percentile of jurisdictions we 

were compared with. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Harris, seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to adopt the Salary Scale and give the 

County Manager discretion to increase a starting salary, within a pay grade, based on experience, 

training and knowledge.  Unanimously Approved.  

 

EXTENSION EMPLOYEE AGREEMENT 

Currently, the County pays a supplement to UGA for County Extension employees.  The Extension 

employees have requested to have their county supplement paid directly to them through the county 

payroll. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to table item for further research.  

Unanimously Approved.  

 

COUNTY MANAGER'S REPORT 

County Manager, Adam Mestres, presented a monthly overview of Morgan County government's 

current projects and/or issues.  (COPY:  Miscellaneous Book) 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 

Public comments were made by: 

Gary Savage, Morgan County Resident 

 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to exit regular session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – PERSONNEL 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie seconded by Comm. Riden to enter Executive Session to discuss 

personnel. Unanimously Approved.  (Original signed Affidavit in Executive Session Legal Requirement 

Book). 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to exit Executive Session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to enter Regular Session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

5



 4 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to adjourn.  Unanimously Approved.  

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ronald H. Milton, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Leslie Brandt, County Clerk       

6



July 16, 2019 

 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MADISON, GEORGIA, MET THIS 

DAY IN REGULAR SESSION. 

 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Ronald H. Milton, Vice-Chair Philipp von Hanstein, Commissioners Andy A. 

Ainslie, Jr., Donald Harris and Ben Riden, Jr. 

 

STAFF: County Manager Adam Mestres, County Attorney Christian Henry and County Clerk 

Leslie Brandt. 

 

Commissioner Milton called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Commissioner Milton gave the invocation. 

  

AGENDA APPROVAL 

 

Motion by Commissioner Harris, Seconded by Commissioner Riden to approve agenda with the 

addition of FY20 Aging Services Contract as item #6 under new business. Unanimously Approved. 

 

PRESENTATIONS 
Huey Atkins with National EMS gave an update of the ambulance service provided in Morgan County. 

 

EXTENSION EMPLOYEE AGREEMENT 

Extension Director, Lucy Ray submitted a request for the Extension Office staff to be added as County 

Employees and their county supplement be paid directly to them through the county payroll. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Ainslie, Seconded by Commissioner von Hanstein to approve request to add 

Extension Staff as County Employees. Unanimously Approved. 

 

2019 SUMMER STRIPING PACKAGE 

Two bids were received from Mid-State Striping, Inc. ($51,100) and Peek Pavement Markings, LLC 

($54,525) to re-stripe seven roads totaling thirty miles. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Ainslie to award the 2019 summer 

striping package to Mid-State Striping, Inc. as presented in the amount of $51,100. Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

TRANSIT TITLE VI PLAN 

As a condition for receiving the 5311 grant an update to the Title VI plan is required every three years.  

The Title VI prohibits recipients of Federal financial assistance from discriminating on the basis of race, 

color or national origin. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the Title VI Plan as 

presented. Unanimously Approved. 

 

RV HARDSHIP APPEAL 

7



Planning Director, Chuck Jarrell, presented the Board with a RV hardship denial for Frances 

Stonecypher to locate her brother’s RV at her residence at 2320 Davis Academy Road.  Jarrell stated he 

informed Ms. Stonecypher of the ordinance that prohibits RV’s from being occupied for more than 

fifteen days in a sixty-day period.   

 

Ms. Stonecyper was not present to state her case for the hardship request.  Therefore, the Board made a 

motion to table the item until the August 06, 2019 meeting 

 

Motion by Commissioner Ainslie, Seconded by Commissioner von Hanstein to table until the August 

06, 2019 Commission Meeting. Unanimously Approved. 

 

FY20 AGING SERVICES CONTRACT 

Motion by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the FY2020 Aging 

Services Contract with the Northeast GA Regional Commission for the period of July 1, 2019 through 

June 30, 2020 as presented. Unanimously Approved. 

 

 

COMMISSIONER LIAISON REPORTS 

Commissioners gave updates on Liaison assignments. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 

Public comments were made by Morgan County residents: Paula Sellers, Beth Herring, Ellen Sims, 

David Moore and Michael Martin. 

 

The residents named above spoke out against the ambulance service in Morgan County.  They are 

concerned about response times in the rural part of the county.  The residents also feel the response time 

averages given by National EMS are not accurate and expressed great concern over the ambulance 

service being privatized.  Michael Martin asked the Board to request bids for ambulance service just as 

they do with other projects in the county.  The residents also requested accurate call times and data 

along with an additional ambulance to service Morgan County. 

 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to exit regular session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – PERSONNEL AND POTENTIAL LITIGATION 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie seconded by Comm. Riden to enter Executive Session to discuss 

personnel and potential litigation.  Unanimously Approved.  (Original signed Affidavit in Executive 

Session Legal Requirement Book). 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to exit Executive Session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to enter Regular Session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to adjourn.  Unanimously Approved.  

8



 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ronald H. Milton, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Leslie Brandt, County Clerk       

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



 
 

1 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

           

   Staff Report 

    Morgan County Planning Commission 

  

Property location: 1221 Plainview Road    

Property tax parcel: 045-010  

Acreage: 2.86 acres  

Applicant: Plainview Baptist Church 

Applicant’s Agent: N/A   

Property Owner: Plainview Baptist Church  

Existing Use: Church 

Proposed Use: Church  

 

Summary 

        
Plainview Baptist Church is requesting 

conditional use approval to construct a 

pavilion on their church property at 

1221 Plainview Road.  The church has 

stated that the structure will function as 

a picnic facility. 

The proposed location is along the trees 

on the northern border. The trees along 

the property line create a sufficient 

buffer at the property line and ensure 

the structure will meet the required 

setback.  

Staff has not found any indication that 

the location will conflict with the 

cemetery on the property, which was a 

concern when another church applied 

for a pavilion conditional use. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Petition for:  Conditional Use – Church Outbuilding 

        

26



 
 

2 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

 
An aerial of the subject property and the surrounding area shows that the church does not have many 

neighbors. All of the immediately adjacent properties do not contain structures.  

 

The property is zoned Agricultural Residential 

– AR. The property across Plainview Road 

and the land to the south are zoned AR as 

well. Property to the north is zoned Agricultural 

– AG.  

 

The church proposes to construct a 32’ x 40’ 

picnic building with a concrete floor, 8”x 8” 

pressure treated poles spaced 10 feet apart, 

and a metal roof.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

27



 
 

3 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

Section 7.19.1   Stand-Alone Churches 

 

When permitted or approved as a conditional use in a zoning district, stand-alone churches and their 

customary accessory buildings shall: 

 

• Be located on a lot with a minimum of two (2) acres that fronts on a public right of way or a private 

street that connects with a public right of way; 

• Be set back a minimum of fifty (50) feet from all property lines; 

• Have a minimum ten (10) foot wide natural or planted buffer provided within the required setback; 

• Meet the parking requirements for the occupancy load; 

• Require a conditional use permit for any new church or accessory use such as fellowship halls, 

ball fields, shelters, pavilions, schools, class room buildings, etc. 

 

Criteria for Consideration  

        
Section 21.3.1 Required Findings from Conditional Use Approval from the Morgan County Zoning 

Ordinance: 

1. Adequate provision is made by the applicant to reduce any adverse environmental impacts of 

the proposed use to an acceptable level; 

2. Vehicular traffic and pedestrian movement on adjacent streets will not be substantially hindered 

or endangered; 

3. Off-street parking and loading, and the entrance to and exit from such parking and loading, will 

be adequate in terms of location, amount and design to service the use; 

4. Public facilities and utilities are capable of adequately serving the proposed use; 

5. Granting the request would not be an illogical extension of a use which would introduce  

damaging volumes of (1) agricultural, (2) commercial, (3) industrial, or (4) high density 

apartment use into a stable neighborhood of well-maintained single family homes, and likely 

lead to decreasing surrounding property values, neighborhood deterioration, spreading of 

blight, and additional requests of a similar nature which would expand the problem; 

6. Granting the request would not lead to congestion, noise and traffic hazards or overload public 

facilities, current or planned; 

7. Granting the request would conform to the general expectation for the area population growth 

and distribution according to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan; 

8. Granting the request would not lead to a major negative change in existing (1) levels of public 

service, (2) government employees or (3) fiscal stability; 

9. Granting the request would not have a “domino effect,” in that it becomes the opening wedge 

for further rapid growth, urbanization or other land-use change beyond what is indicated in the 

Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

 

Staff Comments 

        
Staff has no concerns with the application. 

28



29



30



31



32



33



1 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

           

   Staff Report 

    Morgan County Planning Commission 

  

Property location: 1531 Chilton Woods Road  

Property tax parcel: 012-039A  

Acreage: 1.02 (2.00 total)  

Applicant: Robert Wayne Aiken  

Applicant’s Agent: N/A   

Property Owner: Robert Wayne Aiken 

Variance Requested: Reduction of side setback  

  

Summary 

        
 
Robert Wayne Aiken is 

requesting a variance to the 

side setback for property 

located at 1531 Chilton Woods 

Road. The photo to the left 

shows the property, which is 

bisected by Rutledge city 

limits. The applicant lists the 

acreage of the property at 

1.02, but that is the county-

only property. The entire 

property, including the acreage 

within the city limits of 

Rutledge, is 2 acres.  

The applicant’s house is 

difficult to see through the 

trees but is near the south 

property line. The existing 

garage is side loading, so the 

driveway and parking pad are 

at the property line.  

 

 

 

Petition for:  Variance 

        

34



2 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

This image is also included in 

the packet as a separate page, 

along with the information 

from the Health Department. 

The proposed new structure 

and connecting breezeway 

are shown in yellow with the 

requested setback of 5 feet 

from the property line. The 

septic tank information from 

the Health Department 

indicates that the septic tank 

is located approximately 

where the words “Proposed 

Breezeway” are shown on this 

drawing, with the drain field 

in the back yard. The 

applicant states in his 

application letter that the 

requested location is negate 

an impact to the septic 

system. 

 

A wider aerial view shows 

that the property to the south 

contains a house. That house 

is 130 feet from the 

applicant’s property line.  

 

A site visit shows that the 

applicant has graded for the 

carport already and has 

cleared many of the trees 

shown in the aerial photo. 

When the sign was placed on 

the property, a fence was 

being installed.  

 

 

 

35



3 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

The property consists of two 

parcels, one in the city of 

Rutledge and one in the 

unincorporated county. The 

zoning for both is Agricultural 

Residential (AR). AR for the 

county is shown in light green. AR 

for Rutledge is shown as the 

darker green. 

 

Both zoning districts also have the 

same setbacks: 

75’ front 

15’ side 

40’ rear 

 

As the property within Rutledge 

has double road frontage, it 

would also have a double front 

setback, or 75’ from both roads. 

 

Criteria for Consideration  

        
(Please note that the criteria below are bulleted in the Morgan County Zoning Ordinance, Section 19.3.1. 

They are numbered here for ease of use.  

1. Compatibility with Adjacent Uses and Districts:  Existing uses and use districts of surrounding 
and nearby properties, whether the proposed use district is suitable in light of such existing uses 
and use districts of surrounding and nearby properties, and whether the proposal will adversely 
affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby properties.  

2. Property Value:  The existing value of the property contained in the petition under the existing 

use district classification, the extent to which the property value of the subject property is 

diminished by the existing use district classification, and whether the subject property has a 

reasonable economic use under the current use district.  

3. Suitability:  The suitability of the subject property under the existing use district classification, 

and the suitability of the subject property under the proposed use district classification.  

4. Vacancy and Marketing:  The length of time the property has been vacant or unused as currently 

used under the current use district classification; and any efforts taken by the property owner(s) 

to use the property or sell the property under the existing use district classification.  

5. Evidence of Need:  The amount of undeveloped land in the general area affected which has the 

same use district classification as the map change requested. It shall be the duty of the applicant 

36



4 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

to carry the burden of proof that the proposed application promotes public health, safety, 

morality or general welfare.  

6. Public Facilities Impacts:  Whether the proposal will result in a use, which will or could cause an 

excessive or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, schools, parks 

or other public facilities and services.  

7. Consistency with Comprehensive Plan:  Whether the proposal is in conformity with the policy 

and intent of the locally adopted comprehensive plan.  

8. Other Conditions:  Whether there are any other existing or changing conditions affecting the use 

and development of the property that give supporting grounds for either approval or 

disapproval of the proposal.  

 

Staff Comments 

        
According to the Tax Assessor’s records, the house was constructed in 2000 and the applicant purchased 

the property in 2014. Therefore, the house, driveway and septic system were in place when purchased.  

Staff understands that the requested location of the carport is more convenient for the applicant, 

especially considering that the concrete driveway is existing. The question is whether the lack of that 

convenience equals a hardship, as the applicant has another acre or more that could be used to place a 

carport.     

 

 

37



38



39



40



41



1 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

           

   Staff Report 

    Morgan County Planning Commission 

  

Applicant: Joint Development Authority 

Applicant’s Agent: Morgan County Planning & Development   

Zoning Ordinance: Article 4  Districts & Maps 

 Article 6  Regulations for Zoning Districts 

 Article 9  Multi-County Mixed Use Business Park Zoning District (new) 

  

Summary 

        
This language pertains only to the Stanton Springs Industrial Park. As the park has progressed, the 

original plan has changed, which has required Planning staff from Morgan, Walton and Newton Counties 

to review the zoning language. When the zoning language for the park was created, all three counties 

adopted the same language. Issues during development in Walton and Newton Counties prompted 

those counties to make changes to fit specific situations. When Staff met to determine what changes 

needed to be made to update the language, the number of discrepancies between counties became 

obvious.  

The proposed language is a product of a collaboration between Walton, Newton and Morgan County 

planning staff and the attorney for the Joint Development Authority. The intent of the proposal is to 

create common language among the counties again. 

Current and Proposed Language 

        
See attached for proposed language. The current language for the Multi-County Mixed Use Business 

Park Zoning District (MXD1) is in Article 4 (uses) and Article 6 (regulations). That language will be 

removed and a new Article, Article 9, will be created specifically for MXD1 language.  The new Article 

will accomplish several aims:  1. It will ensure that the language is exactly the same as Walton and 

Newton Counties, even matching the format; 2. It will limit the Articles that will have to be changed if, 

and when, future text amendments are necessary for the industrial park by consolidating the language; 

3. It will separate the language used in the use chart from that already used by Morgan County, which 

does not use “A – Authorized as an Accessory Use Only” as an option.   

 

Petition for:  Text Amendment 

        

42



 

STANTON SPRINGS BUSINESS PARK 
 
  PURPOSE AND INTENT 
The Stanton Springs Business Park District is intended to provide large tracts of land suitable for the 
planned development of a mixed-use business park that provides new jobs and increases the tax 
base. It shall provide an attractive environment well suited to manufacturing, research, development, 
professional offices, laboratories, biomedical, pharmaceuticals, data centers, and related commercial, 
warehousing, and industrial uses. Other types of heavy industrial that would be objectionable by 
reasons of producing noxious dust, odor, air pollution, water pollution, and noise are not permitted. 
 
The Stanton Springs Business Park District is permitted under the following conditions: 
 

A.  It is a part of a large-scale development of 1,000 acres or more located in at least two 
contiguous counties; 
 

B. It is developed under a single, unified entity providing control of property development; 
 

C. It contains a mixture of uses; 
 

D. It provides adequate infrastructure for current and future transportation, water resource 
management and community services.  

 

E. Others designated from time to time by the Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
  GENERAL REQUIREMENTS (ALL TIERS) 
 
A. Tier Planning & Map: The Stanton Springs Business Park District is divided into two (2) 
individual tiers which represent the different variations in use within the Stanton Springs Business 
Park District. Tier 1 governs property development within the existing parkway (known as Shire 
Parkway) and concentrates primarily on clean industry. Tier 2 governs the land outside the parkway 
that abuts U.S. Hwy 278 promoting high quality and commercial highway-oriented development 
near I-20 by permitting greater flexibility to create a corridor of similar as well as supporting retail 
and hospitality uses for the Stanton Springs Business Park.  
 
 
  PRINCIPAL USES AND STRUCTURES 
 
A. Principal uses and structures allowed in the Stanton Springs Business Park District shall include: 

 
1. Offices; 
2. Research and product development facilities; 
3. Light manufacturing facilities, including light assembly and fabrication; 
4    Warehouse and distribution facilities; and 
5. Other uses allowed in the Use Tables below. 

 
B.  Application of this table shall be in accordance with the following codes; 

43



 

1. P-  Permitted Use 
2. A-  Authorized as an accessory commercial use 
3. C  Authorized as a Conditional use subject to application procedures  
 

C. Uses that are not specifically authorized as a principal, accessory, or conditional use in the Tier 1 
Use Table below are prohibited, and may only be authorized if similar to an authorized use listed 
below and granted by written interpretation of the Director of Development Services. 

 
Tier 1 Use Table  

 
Type of Use  Within the 

Business 
Parkway 

 

Accessory Building P  

Accessory Use, Commercial P  

Bank A  

Data Management or Processing Center a P  

Day Care, Child A  

Day Care, Adult  A  

Electric Substation P  

Health Club A  

Institutional & Philanthropic Uses P  

Manufacturing,  P  

Medical, Dental Laboratory P  

Medical, Dental Clinic P  

Office, Professional P  

Recreation Facilities, Commercial A  

Outdoor Storage C  

Parking Lot or Deck A  

Place of Public Assembly P  

Place of Worship P  

Professional Services A  

Research & Development Facility P  

Restaurant A  

Solar Farm or alternative energy uses A  

Telecommunications Tower C  

Construction Trailer P  

Training Center  P  

Utilities, Structures and Bldgs., Public P  

Warehousing, Industrial, Distribution, 
Wholesale 

A  

 

 

D. Uses that are not specifically authorized as a principal, accessory, or conditional use in the Tier 2 
Use Table below are prohibited, and may only be authorized if similar to an authorized use listed 
below and granted by written interpretation of the Director of Planning and Development. 

44



 

 
Tier 2 Use Table 

Type of Use Land 
Outside the 
Parkway 

Accessory Building P 

Accessory Use, Commercial P 

Bank P 

Convenience Store P 

Data Management or Processing Center a P 

Day Care, Child A 

Day Care, Adult  A 

Electric Substation P 

Health Club P 

Hotel P 

Institutional & Philanthropic Uses P 

Manufacturing  P 

Medical, Dental Laboratory P 

Medical, Dental Clinic P 

Office, Professional P 

Outdoor Storage C 

Parking Lot or Deck A 

Personal Services P 

Place of Public Assembly P 

Place of Worship P 

Professional Services P 

Recreation Facilities, Commercial P 

Research & Development Facility P 

Restaurant, Dine-In P 

Restaurant, Drive-thru P 

Retail P 

Solar Farm or alternative energy uses A 

Telecommunications Tower C 

Construction Trailer P 

Training Center  P 

Utilities, Structures and Bldgs., Public P 

Warehousing, Industrial, Distribution, Wholesale A 

 
 
E. Prohibited uses 
Except as otherwise noted herein, non-residential development may occur based on the Tier district. 
Use categories shall be determined based on the Use Table contained in Tier 1 and Tier 2 above and 
shall follow the requirements of the Use Tables.  
 
i. The following uses are prohibited:  
 

45



 

a. Campground, Recreational Vehicle Park, private; 
b. Manufactured home sales, rental, repair  
c. Auto recovery  
d. Flea market  
e. Solid waste transfer station  
f. Pawn Shop  
g. Pay day, title loans, check cashing  
h. Mini-warehouse 
i. Truck stop, parking, dispatch 
j. Storage Yard, Lumber 
k. Hazardous waste or solid waste landfills 
l. Junk or Salvage Yard 
m. Labor Camp 
n. Distillation of bones 
o. Dumping, disposal, incineration or reduction of garbage 
p. Fat rendering 
q. Stockyard or slaughter of animals 
r. Smelting of iron, tin, zinc or other ores 
s. Refining of Petroleum or of its products 
t. Cemeteries or Mausoleums 
u. Jail, penal, detention or correction farms 
v. Temporary or portable sawmill 
w. Community fair 
x. Noncommercial club or lodge 
y. Privately operated sanitary landfill, sewage or treatment plant (excluding on-site 

pretreatment facilities) 
z. Growing or sale of marijuana 
aa. Boarding/breeding kennels 
bb. Funeral Home; 
cc. Sanatorium, convalescent, rest or retirement home 
dd. Adult bookstore or adult entertainment 
ee. Night club, bar or lounge 

 

ACCESSORY USES AND STRUCTURES 
Accessory uses and structures typically found to support the principal uses and structures shall be 
permitted in the Stanton Springs Business Park District.  
 
  CONDITIONAL USES 
 
Conditional uses shall be permitted in the Stanton Springs Business Park District in accordance with 
the Use Table subject to the procedures of the Issuing Authority 
 
  STANDARDS OF DEVELOPMENT 
 

A. Minimum Lot Frontage:  Fifty (50) feet onto a County or State approved street 
 

B. Minimum Building Setback Requirements 
 

46



 

1. Front:  Fifty  (50) feet. 
 
2. Side:  Twenty (20) feet from property line. 
 
3. Rear:  Twenty (20) feet  

 
C. Impervious Surface 

The maximum impervious surface shall be 75%.    
      

D. Maximum Height of Buildings:  Seventy-five (75) feet.  
  

E. Buffer Requirements 
Where property in this district abuts residential property, it shall provide transitional 
buffers no less than one hundred (100) feet. 

 
F. Parking Requirements 

Off-street parking and loading space shall be provided as outlined: 
 

Land Use Number of 
Parking 
Spaces 

Required for Each 

Manufacturing 1 5,000 sf of non-office floor 
space 

Office buildings, including  
Insurance and real estate offices 

3.0 1,000 sf of GFA 

Banks 3.0 1,000 sf of GFA 

Research and development 3.0 1,000 sf of GFA 

Wholesale, Office-Warehouse 1 
1 

200 sf of office space, plus 
5,000 sf of storage area 

Auditoriums, church, theaters, 
stadiums, and other places of 
assembly 

1 4 seats or  
12 feet of pew 
 

Convenience Store 3 1,000 sf of retail space 

Hotel or Motel: 
(a) Convention hotel or motel with a 
restaurant or lounge 
 
(b) Non-convention hotel or motel 
without restaurant 

 
1 1/2 

 
 
1 

 
Room 
 
 
Room 

General business, commercial or 
personal service establishments 
catering to the retail trade, but 
excluding food stores 

1 150 sf of floor area 
designated for sales plus  
1 for each employee 

Restaurant, dine-in or drive-thru 14 1,000 sf of GFA 

Retail 5 1,000 sf of GFA 

 
 

47



 

The total number of parking spaces may be reduced as approved by the Director of 
Planning and Development upon written request by the applicant. The applicant must 
provide a parking study or other justification for the requested reduction.  
 

G. Streets and Rights of Way 
 

1. All streets shall be dedicated public streets, except as may be permitted in an 
Overlay District or Tier 2 and shall conform to standards of Issuing 
Authority regulations. 
 

2. Streets that are not state or federal highways shall be constructed with a 
design speed not to exceed thirty-five (35) miles per hour in commercial and 
industrial areas and twenty-five (25) miles per hour in residential areas, except 
as follows: 

 
a. Streets primarily serving industrial, commercial, and office buildings 

shall provide vehicle travel lanes not to exceed twelve (12) feet in 
width, not including on-street parking and bicycle lanes. 

 
b. Intersection radii shall not be greater than thirty-five (35) feet. 

 
c. Streets containing four (4) or more travel lanes shall provide 

landscape medians of at least fourteen (14) feet in width. 
 

d. All intersections shall provide pedestrian crosswalks. 
 

e. Where intersections are signalized, they shall provide signal phases 
and indicators for pedestrians in accordance with the Manual of 
Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 

 
3. Landscape plans shall be prepared as a component of the final engineering 

plans for each public street.  Street trees shall be permitted in accordance 
with approved landscape plans. 

 
4. Right-of-way widths shall generally be in accordance with standards of 

Issuing Authority and shall provide adequate space for: 
 

a. Shoulders on both sides of travel lanes containing a minimum of ten 
(10) feet measured from the outside edge of pavement for the 
placement of underground utilities, sidewalks, bike lanes, and 
landscaping as required by the approved site development plans of 
the applicable overlay districts. 

 
b. Alternative right-of-way widths and shoulder widths shall be 

permitted in an Overlay District in accordance with approved 
preliminary plans. 

 
 

48



 

H. Deceleration 
1. A deceleration lane shall be installed at all entrance roads into a commercial or 

industrial development. 
 

2. Deceleration lane length is measured 200 feet from intersection centerline to 
beginning of taper.  Tapers are 50 feet.  
  

3. An exception to this requirement may be approved by the Director of Planning 
and Development based on the results of a traffic study that demonstrates that a 
deceleration lane is not required due to the specific conditions and level of 
service of the County road. 
 

4. The Director of Planning and Development may require a traffic study to 
determine if the project’s size warrants a center turn lane, longer deceleration 
lane, an acceleration lane or other improvements. If the traffic study determines 
that further steps should be taken to protect the traveling public, the additional 
requirements will be imposed by the Director of Planning and Development.  

 
I.  Sidewalks 

 
1. Sidewalks shall provide safe, continuous pathways for pedestrians. 

 
2. Continuous and connected sidewalks shall be located on all public streets. 

 
J.  Landscape Strips Adjacent to Public Rights-of-Way 

 
1.   All unimproved areas, unless to the rear of a lot either for future expansion 
or part of a natural area, shall be landscaped with a combination of deciduous 
canopy trees, shrubbery and ground cover At least one tree at least six (6) feet in 
height for each fifty (50) feet of street frontage shall be planted in the setback 
area. All off-street parking areas that serve twenty (20) vehicles or more shall be 
provided with landscape areas totaling not less than five (5) percent of the 
surfaced area. Landscaped earth berms are required to block direct view of 
storage areas, the side yard trucking doors and trucking courts and as a part of 
the overall landscaping plan.  
 
2.    All landscaping shall be completed when the final Certificate of Occupancy 
is issued. In the event this is not feasible, landscaping shall commence at and be 
completed within the next growing season. 

.  
K.  Utilities 

 
1. All utilities shall be placed underground except for major electric transmission 

lines and sub-stations. 
 

2. Public water and sewer service shall be provided for all occupied buildings 
required to provide toilets.  

 

49



 

3. Streetlights shall be provided along all public streets.  
 

L. Signage 
 

1. Signs shall be incorporated into the landscape plan. Maximum overall size shall 
not exceed five (5) feet in height or fifty (50) square feet in area for one side. 
 

2. Sign locations shall be governed by setback requirements. 
 

3. Signs will be ground mounted signage structures of complimentary building 
materials (brick or concrete marquee), no higher than six (6) feet in height and 
twenty (20) feet in length, on which signage can be mounted, landscaped and 
ground mounted illumination of signage. 

 

4. No flashing, flickering or blinking illumination shall be permitted in any sign. 
 

 
5. No animated or moving light forms of illumination will be permitted on any sign. 

 
6. All signs shall be fabricated and installed in compliance with all applicable 

building and electrical codes. 
 

 
7. All signs shall otherwise comply with the requirements of the applicable zoning 

regulations without variance unless approved by the Joint Development 
Authority. 
 

L.    Building Standards  
 

1. Building Materials 

 

a. Exterior walls for all new buildings shall consist of durable, permanent 

architectural materials that are compatible with park-like standards. The 

front façade and street side facades shall incorporate one or a 

combination of the following durable materials: brick; tile; stone with 

weathered, polished or fluted face; textured cement stucco; architectural 

concrete masonry with fluted, split-face, or broke-face finish; Portland 

cement plaster and lath systems; architectural (either pre-cast or tilt -up) 

concrete either fluted or with exposed aggregate finish or glass. Front 

façade materials shall be continued for not less than twenty (20) feet on 

each side from the front surface. Unfaced concrete block, structural 

concrete, corrugated metal and the like shall not be permitted. Pole 

buildings or similar structures will not be permitted.  

 

50



 

All building exteriors which face a public street shall have consistent 

architectural features, building materials, and rooflines as the front. 

Elevations of all four sides of the building shall be part of the building 

permit application.  

 

The sides and rear of all buildings shall be finished in keeping with the 

accepted standards used for first-class industrial development. 

 

b. For gas stations support pillars for pump station canopies shall be 

covered with similar durable materials as required by subsection a. The 

sides of the pump island canopy shall reflect the color and building 

materials of the primary building. Pump island canopy lighting fixtures 

shall be completely recessed into the canopy and shall be shielded such 

that the lamp source is not visible and glare is not created. No lighting 

shall be permissible on top or on the side of the pump island canopy.  

 

2. Building Roofs: Building roofs shall be white or earth-tone color, if architectural 
in function/design and visible from street view. 
 

3. HVAC and Miscellaneous Equipment: If visible from a road parcel or any public 
road, cooling towers, rooftop and ground mounted mechanical and electrical 
units and other miscellaneous equipment shall either be integrated into the 
design of the building or screened from public view (landscaping screening is 
permitted). 
 

4. Refuse areas and receptacles shall be placed in an accessible location in the 
corner farthest from any public streets and shall be enclosed on three sides with 
decorative masonry walls. The fourth side shall be a self-closing opaque gate 
made from non-combustible materials. The walls and gate shall be a minimum of 
12 inches higher than the receptacle 

 

NOTICE TO JOINT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF JASPER COUNTY, 

MORGAN COUNTY, NEWTON COUNTY AND WALTON COUNTY 

Within 3-days of receipt of an application relating to zoning, use or building activities in Stanton 

Springs, the County shall provide a copy of any such application to the Authority by mailing a copy 

to the address so designated by the Authority and kept on file at the County.  The JDA may provide 

comments and recommendations in writing to the Planning Director.  If the application is for a re-

zoning or conditional use permit, the Authority’s comments shall be provided at or prior to the 

Planning Commission meeting.  If the application is for a building permit or other permit which 

does not require a public hearing, the Authority’s comments must be provided within 10-days of 

receipt of a copy of the application.  

51



52



53



54



55



 

 

2019-RES-005 
 
 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION TO LEVY TAXES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 AND TAX YEAR 2019 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Morgan County, Georgia, that there be, and 

there is hereby levied a tax for 2019 in an amount and for the purposes enumerated as follows: 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has determined the total budget necessary for funding 

functions for general county purposes; 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that a tax is levied on all property in Morgan County 

subject to taxation for general county purposes, to pay operating expenses of the following functions of 

county government: public works, public safety, general government, judiciary, library, community 

education, health and welfare and other miscellaneous services to the public and to pay principal and 

interest of any general debt of the County other than general county bonds as follows: 

10.895 mills rolled back from 13.930 mills for revenue collected from Local Option Sales Tax in 

the amount of $2,827,634 which is equal to 3.035 mills.  

WHEREAS, Morgan County has received an annual revenue in the cash amount of $810,716 in 

the form of a tax levied on gross direct premiums of insurance policies; and 

WHEREAS, Morgan County will utilize the proceeds of this tax in the unincorporated portion of 

the County solely for those purposes as outlined in O.C.G.A. 33-8-8.3 in an amount corresponding to, or 

greater than, the revenues received. 

 WHEREAS, the Morgan County Board of Education in authorized session on August 12, 2019 will 

establish the tax levy for 2019 for general education purposes and for school bonds. 

 ADOPTED, August 6, 2019. 

 

  [SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

  

 MORGAN COUNTY, GEORGIA, 
Acting  by and through its Board of Commissioners 

 

56



  
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Ronald H. Milton, Chairman 

 

  
 

 
___________________________________________ 

             Philipp von Hanstein, Vice-Chair 

 

  
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Andrew A. Ainslie, Jr., Commissioner 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Donald B. Harris, Commissioner 

 

   
  

 
___________________________________________ 

             Ben Riden, Jr., Commissioner 

 

  
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Attest:  Leslie Brandt, County Clerk 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 
PUBLIC BUILDINGS SERVICE 

 
LEASE AMENDMENT 

  LEASE AMENDMENT No.2 
 

 

 TO LEASE NO   
57-4310-15-03 

 
 

ADDRESS OF PREMISES 
205 E. Jefferson St 
Madison, GA 30650 

  PDN Number: N/A 

 

 
This Lease Amendment contains 1 page. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the lease shall remain in force and effect. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties subscribed their names as of the below date. 
 
 
 
FOR THE LESSOR: 
 
 
Signature:  ______________________________ 
Name:  ______________________________ 
Title: ______________________________ 
Entity Name:  ______________________________ 
Date:  ______________________________ 
 

FOR THE GOVERNMENT: 
 
 
Signature:  ______________________________ 
Name:  ______________________________ 
Title:  Lease Contracting Officer 
The United States of Department of Agriculture 
Date:  ______________________________ 

 
WITNESSED FOR THE LESSOR BY: 
 
 
Signature:  ______________________________ 
Name:  ______________________________ 
Title: ______________________________ 
Date: ______________________________ 
 

 

                                    Lease Amendment Form 12/12     

 

THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered into between Morgan County Board of Commissioners 
 

whose address is: 150 E. Washington Street, Madison, GA 30650 
 
hereinafter called the Lessor, and the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, hereinafter called the Government: 
  

 
WHEREAS, the parties here do desire to amend the above Lease. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, these parties for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
is hereby acknowledged, covenant and agree that the said Lease is amended, effective upon execution by the 
Government as follows: 
 

 
1. Effective upon execution by the Government, the lease period of the above described premises will be extended from 

October 1, 2019 to September 30, 2022. The  
 

2. Effective October 1, 2019, the Government will pay the Lessor annual rent of $14,479.01 payable at the rate of 
$1,206.58 per month, representing $6.37 per square foot for 2,273 usable square feet in arrears. 
 

3. The Lessor must have an active/updated registration in System for Award Management (SAM) System 
(https://www.sam.gov) upon receipt of this lease amendment. The Government will not process rent payments to Lessors 
without an active/updated SAM Registration.  
 

 
 

 
 

72



*(1(5$/�6(59,&(6�$'0,1,675$7,21
38%/,&�%8,/',1*�6(59,&(

/(6625
6�$118$/�&267�67$7(0(17

,03257$17���5HDG�DWWDFKHG��,QVWUXFWLRQV�

���62/,&,7$7,21� )25�2))(56 ���67$7(0(17� '$7(

���5(17$/� $5($

�64��)7��

�$��(17,5(� %8,/',1* �%��/($6('� %<�*29
7

���%8,/',1*� 1$0(� $1'� $''5(66� �1R��� VWUHHW�� FLW\�� VWDWH�� DQG� ]LS�FRGH�

6(&7,21�,���(67,0$7('�$118$/�&267�2)�6(59,&(6�$1'�87,/,7,(6

)851,6+('�%<�/(6625�$6�3$57�2)�5(17$/�&216,'(5$7,21

6(59,&(6�$1'�87,/,7,(6
/(6625
6�$118$/�&267�)25

�D��(17,5(� %8,/',1* �E��*29
7�/($6('� $5($

)25�*29(510(17

86(�21/<

$� &/($1,1*��-$1,725�$1'�25�&+$5�6(59,&(

�� 6$/$5,(6

�� 6833/,(6� �:D[��FOHDQHUV��FORWKV��HWF��

�� &2175$&7� 6(59,&(6� �:LQGRZ�ZDVKLQJ��ZDVWH�DQG�VQRZ�UHPRYDO�

%� +($7,1*
�� 6$/$5,(6

�� )8(/
��;��RQH�

*$6 &2$/
(/(&�
75,&

��� 6<67(0� 0$,17(1$1&(� $1'� 5(3$,5

&� (/(&75,&$/

��� &855(17� )25� /,*+7� $1'� 32:(5� �,QFOXGLQJ�HOHYDWRUV�

��� 5(3/$&(0(17� 2)�%8/%6�� 78%(6�� 67$57(56

��� 32:(5� )25�63(&,$/� (48,30(17

��� 6<67(0� 0$,17(1$1&(� $1'� 5(3$,5� �%DOODVWV��IL[WXUHV��HWF��

'� 3/80%,1*

��� :$7(5� �)RU�DOO�SXUSRVHV���,QFOXGH�VHZDJH�FKDUJHV�

��� 6833/,(6� �6RDS��WRZHOV��WLVVXHV�QRW�LQ���DERYH�

��� 6<67(0� 0$,17(1$1&(� $1'� 5(3$,5

(� $,5�&21',7,21,1*

��� 87,/,7,(6 ��,QFOXGH�HOHFULFLW\��LI�QRW�LQ�&���

��� 6<67(0� 0$,17(1$1&(� $1'� 5(3$,5

)� (/(9$7256

��� 6$/$5,(6� �2SHUDWRUV��VWDUWHUV��HWF��

��� 6<67(0� 0$,17(1$1&(� $1'� 5(3$,5

*� 0,6&(//$1(286��7R�WKH�H[WHQW�QRW�LQFOXGHG�DERYH�

��� %8,/',1*� (1*,1((5� $1'�25� 0$1$*(5

��� 6(&85,7<� �:DWFKPHQ��JXDUGV��QRW�MDQLWRUV�

��� 62&,$/� 6(&85,7<� 7$;�$1'�:25.0(1
6� &203(16$7,21� ,16�

��� /$:1�$1'� /$1'6&$3,1*� 0$,17(1$1&(

��� 27+(5� �([SODLQ�RQ�VHSDUDWH�VKHHW�

��� 727$/

6(&7,21�,,���(67,0$7('�$118$/�&267�2)�2:1(56+,3�(;&/86,9(�2)�&$3,7$/�&+$5*(6

��� 5($/� (67$7(� 7$;(6

��� ,1685$1&(� �+D]DUG��OLDELOLW\��HWF��

��� %8,/',1*� 0$,17(1$1&(� $1'� 5(6(59(6� )25�5(3/$&(0(17

��� /($6(� &200,66,21

��� 0$1$*(0(17

��� 727$/

/(6625
6� &(57,),&$7,21� ��7KH� DPRXQWV� HQWHUHG� LQ�&ROXPQV� �D��DQG� �E��UHSUHVHQW� P\

EHVW� HVWLPDWH� DV� WR�WKH� DQQXDO� FRVWV� RI�VHUYLFHV�� XWLOLWLHV� DQG� RZQHUVKLS�

7<3('�1$0(�$1'�7,7/( 6,*1$785( '$7(

����6,*1$785(� 2) 2:1(5 /(*$/� $*(17

��%� ��&�
��$�

��$�
��%� ��&�

*(1(5$/��6(59,&(6��$'0,1,675$7,21 *6$�)250� ������5(9�� �����

2,/

73



,16758&7,216
)25

/(6625
6�$118$/�&267�67$7(0(17

*6$�)250�����

,Q� DFTXLULQJ� VSDFH� E\� OHDVH�� LW� LV� WKH� HVWDEOLVKHG� SROLF\� RI� *6$� WR� HQWHU� LQWR� OHDVHV� RQO\� DW� UHQWDO� FKDUJHV� ZKLFK� DUH
FRQVLVWHQW� ZLWK� UHYDLOLQJ� VFDOHV� LQ�WKH� FRPPXQLW\� IRU�IDFLOLWLHV�

,7(0�180%(5

��

��

��� $�

%�

��

(QWHU� WKH� *RYHUQPHQW� OHDVH� RU� 6ROLFLWDWLRQ� IRU
2IIHUV� QXPEHU�� LI�DYDLODEOH�

(QWHU� WKH� GDWH� WKDW� \RXU� VWDWHPHQW� ZDV
SUHSDUHG� DQG� VLJQHG�

(QWHU� LQ� WKLV� EORFN� D� FRPSXWDWLRQ� RI� WKH
UHQWDEOH� DUHD� �PXOWLSOH� WHQDQF\� EDVLV�� IRU� WKH
HQWLUH� EXLOGLQJ�� � 7KH� UHQWDEOH� DUHD� VKDOO� EH
FRPSXWHG� E\�PHDVXUHPHQW� WR� WKH� LQVLGH� ILQLVK
RI� SHUPDQHQW� RXWHU� EXLOGLQJ� ZDOOV� WR� WKH� LQVLGH
ILQLVK� RI� FRUULGRU� ZDOOV� �DFWXDO� RU� SURSRVHG�� RU
WR� RWKHU� SHUPDQHQW� SDUWLWLWRQV�� RU� ERWK��
5HQWDEOH� VSDFH� LV�WKH� DUHD� IRU�ZKLFK� D�WHQDQW� LV
FKDUJHG� UHQW�� � ,W� LV� GHWHUPLQHG� E\� WKH� EXLOGLQJ
RZQHU� DQG� PD\� YDU\� E\� FLW\� RU� E\� EXLOGLQJ
ZLWKLQ� WKH� VDPH� FLW\�� �7KH� UHQWDEOH� VSDFH� PD\
LQFOXGH� D� VKDUH� RI� EXLOGLQJ� VXSSRUW�FRPPRQ
DUHDV� VXFK� DV� HOHYDWRU� OREELHV�� EXLOGLQJ
FRUULGRUV�� DQG� IORRU� VHUYLFH� DUHDV�� �)ORRU� VHUYLFH
DUHDV� W\SLFDOO\� LQFOXGH� UHVWURRPV�� MDQLWRU
URRPV�� WHOHSKRQH� FORVHWV�� HOHFWULFDO� FORVHWV�
DQG� PHFKDQLFDO� URRPV�� � 7KH� UHQWDEOH� VSDFH
JHQHUDOO\� GRHV� QRW� LQFOXGH� YHUWLFDO� EXLOGLQJ
SHQHWUDWLRQV� DQG� WKHLU� HQFORVLQJ� ZDOOV�� VXFK� DV
VWDLUV�� HOHYDWRU� VKDIWV�� DQG� YHUWLFDO� GXFWV�

(QWHU� LQ� WKLV� EORFN� D� FRPSXWDWLRQ� RI� WKH
UHQWDEOH� DUHD� WR� EH� UHQWHG� WR� WKH� *RYHUQPHQW�
)RU� WKLV� DUHD�� IROORZ� WKH� SURFHGXUH� DV� RXWOLQHG
DERYH�� H[FHSW� WKDW� PHDVXUHPHQWV� DUH� WR� EH
PDGH� RQO\� WR� WKH� FHQWHU� RI� WKH� SDUWLWLRQV� ZKLFK
VHSDUDWH� WKH� DUHD� WR� EH� UHQWHG� E\� WKH
*RYHUQPHQW� IURP� DGMRLQLQJ� UHQWHG� RU� UHQWDEOH
DUHDV�

,GHQWLI\� WKH� SURSHUW\� E\�QDPH� DQG� DGGUHVV�

6(&7,21�,

(67,0$7('�$118$/�&267
2)�6(59,&(6�$1'�87,/,7,(6

7KH� VHUYLFHV� DQG� XWLOLWLHV� OLVWHG� LQ� WKLV� VHFWLRQ
DUH� UHTXLUHG� LQ� PRVW� RI� RXU� UHQWHG� VSDFH
ZKHWKHU� IXUQLVKHG� E\� WKH� *RYHUQPHQW� RU� WKH
/HVVRU�

&DUHIXOO\� UHYLHZ� WKH� 6ROLFLWDWLRQ� IRU� 2IIHUV
DQG�RU� WKH� SURSRVHG� OHDVH� WR� LGHQWLI\� WKRVH
VHUYLFV� DQG� XWLOLWLHV� WR� EH� IXUQLVKHG� E\�\RX� DV
SDUW� RI� WKH� UHQWDO� FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�� � 7KHQ� HQWHU
\RXU� EHVW� FRVW� HVWLPDWH�� RU� WKH� DFWXDO� FRVW� IURP
WKH� SUHYLRXV� \HDU�� IRU� HDFK� RI� WKHVH� VHUYLFHV
DQG� XWLOLWLHV� LQ�FROXPQ� �D��IRU� WKH� �HQWLUH� EXLOGLQJ
DQG� LQ� FROXPQ� �E�� IRU� WKH� DUHD� WR� EH� UHQWHG� WR
WKH� ��*RYHUQPHQW�� ���,I���DQ\� �VHUYLFH� ��RU�XWLOLW\�
IXUQLVKHG� ����IRU� ����WKH� ����VSDFH� ����UHQWHG

������

E\� WKH� *RYHUQPHQW� LV� QRW� IXUQLVKHG� WKURXJKRXW
WKH� EXLOGLQJ�� RU� WKH� FRVW� RI� D� VHUYLFH� RU� XWLOLW\
IXUQLVKHG� WR� WKH� *RYHUQPHQW� VSDFH� H[FHHGV
WKH� FRVW� RI� WKH� VDPH� VHUYLFH� RU�XWLOLW\� IXUQLVKHG
WR� RWKHU� UHQWHG� VSDFH�� H[SODLQ� RQ� D� VHSDUDWH
VKHHW�� � )RU� FRQYHQLHQFH�� HDFK� PDMRU� FDWHJRU\
KDV� EHHQ� GLYLGHG� LQWR� VHSDUDWH� LWHPV� VXFK� DV
VDODULHV� DQG� VXSSOLHV� VR� WKDW� WKH\� PD\� EH
HQWHUHG� ZKHQ� DSSOLFDEOH�� � +RZHYHU�� LQ� WKH
HYHQW� WKDW� \RXU� UHFRUGV� DUH� QRW� PDLQWDLQHG� IRU
HDFK� LWHP� FRPWDLQHG� LQ�6HFWLRQ� ,����WKRUXJK� ���
WKH� WRWDO� IRU� D� PDMRU� FDWHJRU\� �$� WKURXJK� )�
PD\� EH�HQWHUHG� XQGHU� �WKH� FDWHJRU\� KHDGLQJ� LQ
FROXPQV� �D��DQG� �E��LQ� OLHX� RI�WKH� VSHFLILF� LWHPV��
6\VWHP� PDLQWHQDQFH� DQG� UHSDLUV� � LQFOXGHV� WKH
DQQXDO� FRVW� RI� VXFK� LWHPV� DV� RLOLQJ�� LQVSHFWLQJ�
FOHDQLQJ�� UHJXODWLQJ�� DQG� URXWLQH� UHSODFHPHQW
FRVWV�

6(&7,21�,,

(67,0$7('�$118$/�&267�2)�2:1(56+,3
(;&/86,9(�2)�&$3,7$/�&+$5*(6

,WHPV� ���WKURXJK� ���ZLOO�EH�XVHIXO� LQ� WKH� *RYHUQPHQW
V
GHWHUPLQDWLRQ� RI� WKH� IDLU� PDUNHW� YDOXH� RI� WKH� VSDFH� WR
EH� UHQWHG� DQG� VKDOO� EH� FRPSOHWHG� LUUHVSHFWLYH� RI
ZKHWKHU� 6HFWLRQ� ,�LV�DSSOLFDEOH�� DV� IROORZV�

���

���

���

���

���

�������

,QFOXGH� DOO� DSSOLFDEOH� UHDO� HVWDWH� WD[HV� LPSRVHG
XSRQ� WKH� SURSHUW\�

(QWHU� WKH� DQQXDO� FRVW� RI� ILUH�� OLDELOLW\�� DQG� RWKHU
LQVXUDQFH� FDUULHG� RQ� WKH� UHDO� HVWDWH�

(QWHU� WKH� DQQXDO� FRVW� RI�ZDJHV�� PDWHULDOV�� DQG
RXWVLGH� VHUYLFHV� XVHG� LQ� UHSDLUV� DQG
PDLQWHQDQFH� RI� WKH� EXLOGLQJ� LWVHOI� DQG� DOO�VLPLODU
UHSDLUV� DQG� PDLQWHQDQFH� FRVWV� QRW� LQFOXGHG� LQ
6HFWLRQ� ,� DERYH� �+HDWLQJ�� (OHFWULFDO�� 3OXPELQJ�
$LU� &RQGLWLRQLQJ�� DQG� (OHYDWRUV��� �7KLV� LQFOXGHV
PDMRU� UHSDLUV� DQG� FKDQJHV� LQ� WKH� QDWXUH� RI� D
SHUPDQHQW� LPSURYHPHQW� VXFK� DV�DQQXDO� FRVW� WR
UHSODFH� UHODWLYHO\� VKRUW�OLYHG� LWHPV� VXFK� DV
ERLOHU�� FRPSUHVVRUV�� HOHYDWRUV�� DQG� URRI
FRYHULQJV�

(QWHU� DQ\� OHDVH� FRPPLVVLRQ� ZKLFK� \RX�PD\�EH
UHVSRQVLEOH� IRU� GXH� WR� WKH� *RYHUQPHQW� OHDVLQJ
DFWLRQ�

,QFOXGH� DGPLQLVWUDWLYH� H[SHQVHV� VXFK� DV
DJHQF\� IHHV�� OHJDO� IHHV�� DXGLWLQJ�� DQG
DGYHUWLVLQJ�� � 'R� QRW� LQFOXGH� ILQDQFLDO� FKDUJHV
VXFK� DV� LQFRPH� RU� FRUSRUDWH� WD[HV� RU
RUJDQL]DWLRQ� H[SHQVH�

&RPSOHWH� /HVVRU� FHUWLILFDWLRQ�

74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109


	Top
	1. Morgan Medical Center-FY 2019 Unaudited Financial Statements
	2. July 02, 2019 Minutes
	07-02-2019 Regular Minutes-draft

	3. July 16, 2019 Minutes
	07-16-2019 BOC Minutes - DRAFT

	4. August, September and October 2019
	Aug-Oct 2019 Calendars

	5. July 2019 Financials
	July 2019 Financials

	6. Plainview Baptist Conditional Use
	staffreport.july.plainview.cu

	7. Aiken Variance
	staffreport.july.aiken.var

	8. JDA text amendment
	staffreport.july.jda.ta-amended

	9. RV Hardship
	RV Hardship

	10. 2019-RES-005 2019 Millage Rate Resolution
	2019_08_02_16_23_39
	2019 Millage Rate Resolution

	11. FY 2019 Final Year End Budget Amendment
	FY 19 AMENDMENTS MORGAN COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST_001

	12. FY 2020 Budget Amendments
	FY 20 MORGAN COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

	13. ACCG/BB&T Lease Purchase Resolution
	2019_08_02_16_34_37

	14. NCRS Lease Extension
	2019_08_02_15_50_29
	GA_MorganCo_Madison_LA2
	GSA Form 12171 Annual Cost Statement (002)
	FSA - NRCS

	15. Road Pavement Evaluation Proposal
	GMC Road Pavement Evaulation Proposal

	16. Purchase of Replacement Fire Truck
	FIRE TRUCK REPLACEMENT MORGAN COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

	17. County Manager's Report
	18. Public Comments on Agenda Items
	19. Potential Litigation
	Bottom

